


South Carolina General Assembly
125th Session, 2023-2024

H. 5430

STATUS INFORMATION

House Resolution
Sponsors: Reps. J.L. Johnson, Alexander, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bauer, Beach, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brewer, Brittain, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chapman, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Collins, Connell, B.J. Cox, B.L. Cox, Crawford, Cromer, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Forrest, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gibson, Gilliam, Gilliard, Guest, Guffey, Haddon, Hager, Hardee, Harris, Hart, Hartnett, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, S. Jones, W. Jones, Jordan, Kilmartin, King, Kirby, Landing, Lawson, Leber, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Magnuson, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGinnis, Mitchell, J. Moore, T. Moore, A.M. Morgan, T.A. Morgan, Moss, Murphy, Neese, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, O'Neal, Oremus, Ott, Pace, Pedalino, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robbins, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Schuessler, Sessions, G.M. Smith, M.M. Smith, Spann-Wilder, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Vaughan, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow
Document Path: LC-0411PH-GM24.docx

Introduced in the House on April 18, 2024
Adopted by the House on April 18, 2024

Summary: Antioch AME Zion Church 200th anniversary


HISTORY OF LEGISLATIVE ACTIONS

	Date	Body	Action Description with journal page number	
	4/18/2024	House	Introduced and adopted (House Journal‑page 32)

View the latest  legislative information  at the website


VERSIONS OF THIS BILL

04/18/2024












A house RESOLUTION

to recognize and honor Antioch AME Zion Church, to congratulate the pastor and members of the congregation upon the occasion of their two hundredth anniversary, and to wish them many years of continued ministry in their community.

[bookmark: wa_3da20afee]Whereas, although records of the church’s history were twice destroyed in home fires, Antioch African Methodist Episcopal Zion (A.M.E.Z.) Church has been registered for some one hundred sixty years. Some records are available in the Deed and Title Records in the Richland County Court House; and

[bookmark: wa_8bb2b0c83]Whereas, Antioch A.M.E.Z. Church is known to have changed from a pre-Civil War church where both colored and white people worshipped to a post-Civil War church for blacks only, and it has grown from a mission church to a circuit church and then to a station church. The church survived not only the Civil War, but also the Great Depression and many other social and technological changes; and

[bookmark: wa_d2d337d99]Whereas, Antioch was organized with sixty members between 1824 and 1838 by people from Logue’s Chapel Methodist Episcopal Church, thought to be the first Methodist Church in Richland County four miles north of Antioch. Its first members were white and colored who built a log house and worshipped together, and after Emancipation, the church was given to the Negroes; and

[bookmark: wa_262222d8e]Whereas, by 1866, the church was registered as an African Methodist Episcopal (A.M.E.) church, and Reverend Thomas Mellichamp may have been the church’s last white pastor in 1867. In records of 1871, Reverend Anderson Burns was listed as the pastor of Antioch and Kingsville churches, apparently the first Negro pastor of Antioch. By 1938, membership was fifty; and

[bookmark: wa_7ef1f9281]Whereas, by 1936, records indicate that Antioch changed its affiliation from the A.M.E. Church to the A.M.E.Z. Church, which had likely occurred in the early 1900s, and since then has been an integral part of that work, hosting district and annual conferences until the 1950s and Sunday School Conventions until the 1970s. Prayer meeting and Sunday school were held every week but Sunday worship services every other Sunday until the 1960s when services began to be held every Sunday; and

[bookmark: wa_059edad41]Whereas, the land on which Antioch was first built was officially deeded to the church in 1955 by Alvin Bostic at three and a half acres to which Jack Craft added a half acre. After the first log house was torn down in 1874, another log house was built on the site, and a frame building was built around 1900 with a fireplace for heating. It was enlarged and renovated over the years, and by the 1940s the fireplace was replaced with wood burning heaters, and the first cement steps had 1946 written on them; and

[bookmark: wa_95cd73de6]Whereas, the congregation’s first burial ground for members was about a mile and a half southwest of the church. Tombstones there show a burial as far back as 1869. The first parsonage was built in the 1950s, and another in the 1970s. In 1984, the church’s frame structure was torn down, and the current, larger brick facility and fellowship hall were built with classrooms, a kitchen, and lounges; and

[bookmark: wa_4e1f84f97]Whereas, choirs have been an integral part of Antioch’s worship since it began. Without practice or training, the choir sang in the early 1900s, and the members, now called the Senior Choir, were taught to sing with notes. In the mid century, Professor Anderson taught the new Musical Choir to sing with the piano. A Junior Musical Choir was started and then a Gospel Choir for young adults, the latter of which teamed up with the Musical Choir to form the Antioch Mass Choir and has gained much acclaim nationally. The most recent choir is Antioch’s Praise and Worship Choir; and

[bookmark: wa_d1825c1c6]Whereas, the ministries of the Christian Education Department include Sunday School, Vacation Bible School, and the Women’s Ministry. Class Leaders and the Deaconess Board have helped to organize the church’s ministries. Members participate in community events, help local shelters and food banks, and are involved with area nursing homes and the Alvin Glenn Detention Center. Now, therefore,

Be it resolved by the House of Representatives:

That the members of the South Carolina House of Representatives, by this resolution, recognize and honor Antioch A.M.E. Zion Church, congratulate the pastor and congregation upon the occasion of their two hundredth anniversary, and wish them many years of continued ministry in their community.

Be it further resolved that a copy of this resolution be presented to Reverend Robert T. Benton. 
‑‑‑‑XX‑‑‑‑
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